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Delgado, Alberto

From: Mendoza, Mercedes

Sent:  Tuesday, July 08, 2008 11:59 AM

To: Delgado, Alberto; Pino, Ernesto

Cc: Vazquez de Miguel, Gerardo

Subject: FW: Miami-Dade County Parking Fines Reimbursement Program

From: Johnson-Wright, Heidi (ADA) [mailto:HJWRIG@miamidade.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2008 11:33 AM

To: mmendoza@coralgables.com

Subject: Miami-Dade County Parking Fines Reimbursement Program

Mercy:
As per our phone conversation today:

e Coral Gables has been granted a deadline extension until July 18, 2008 for the filing of the application
materials.

e The amount to which Coral Gables is entitled is $12,195.00 rather than the amount of $8,949.95, as quoted
in the letter from the County.

Heidi Johnson-Wright, Director

Office of ADA Coordination

111 NW 1st Street, 12th Floor, Suite 348

Miami, FL 33128

305-375-3566 (voice); 305-375-4805 (TTY); 305-375-5753 (fax)

www.miamidade.gov

"Delivering Excellence Every Day”

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. E-
mail messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure.

7/8/2008
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o May 30, 2008
Audit and Management Services.
wisen  David Brown, City Manager
etsnscriecompres - City of Coral Gables
" Office of the City Manager
:W 405 Biltmore Way, 1* Floor
o wisicaarmesonrn. COT2] Gables, FL 33134
Communicatons
Comemunity Ackon Agency  Deear Mr. Brown:
Comenunity & Economic Developeent
Commaiyetiens ] am pleased to advise you that the Miami-Dade County Board of County
Comemersenics - Commissioners has recently streamlined the Parking Fines Reimbursement Program.
(oedtomiteboblisioe  The revised program requires only that an affidavit (see enclosed template) be
iR sibaitted y from the municipality’s chief administrative official stating that the
ZE funds reimbursed shall be used to improve accessibility and equal opportunity to
Emergency Munsgenens quallified persons who have disabilities in the municipality and to conduct disability
public progr d
Enterpeise Technology Seevices
frimamenl ko Mnsgemers— For Fiscal Year 07-08 only, you must also complete the enclosed revised interlocal
Sl fockes agreement and retum to our office. It is our goal to increase participation in the
hﬁ': program in order to get these monies back into the communitics where they can be
General Services Adminisason US€ 0 fund programs for persons with disabilities. Additionally, it is hoped that more
Hawic eenaion  TCIMbUrsements create additional incentives to enforce the accessible parking laws,
Homeie st thus freeing up more spaces for those who are entitled to use them.
Honsing Agency
v The bi of fines collected in the p fiscal year, and unspent funds
Huminsevics  from other icipalities, makes available an of $8,949.95 for which the
"""“"1"‘""'""’ City of Coral Gables may apply. The deadline for submission of the affidavit and )
s 2 c__" 5 mtedoca{ agreement is June 30, 2008.

S Reind to icipalities are based on a p ge of llected
Pdandbeomaion  during Fiscal Year 06-07 that is determined by calculating the total amount paid
fumegumazoiog  on tickets in a municipality divided by the total number of tickets ‘paid

Ml countywide. Funding esti include a p age of the carryover moneys that
'_,_:’::: were not distributed to any municipalities in the previous year.
b In accordance with Section 30447 of the Code of Miami-Dade County,
b parking fine money d from the misuse of marked

Seapont with disabilities is used in the following manner:
Solid Waste Management
Stedtegic Business Management
Team Metro
Tearmit
Urban Revieslization Task force:
Viacays Musewm and Garders

Waier and Sewer
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*  One-third of the money is used to defray Clerk of Courts” administrative
expenses; and

*  Two-thirds of the money is used to provide funds to improve accessibility
and equal opportunity to qualified physically disabled persons and' to
provide funds to conduct public awareness programs concerning
physically disabled persons.

The two-thirds are distributed in the following manner:

Thirty percent is retained by the County for countywide purposes, in
accordance with state law, and 70 percent is allocated to the governmental
entity having jurisdiction over the violation.

If you would like more information regarding the Parking Fines Reimbursement
Programs, please contact the Office of ADA Coordination Director Heidi
Johnson-Wright at (305) 375-3566, 111 NW Ist Street, Suite #348, 12th Floor,
Miami, Florida 33128. .

Sincerely, .

. George M. Burgess

County Manager -
Enclosures
c: W}:nd.i J. Norris, Director, General Services Administration
Jennifer Glazer-Moon, Director, Office of Strategic Business Management



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

This agreement is entered into this day of year, by and b

Miami-Dade County, Florida, a political subdivision of the State of Flonida (the “County”) and
(the “municipality”), a municipal corporation organized and existing
under the laws of the State of Florida.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, Section 316.008 Florida Statutes, and Section 30447, Code of Miami-Dade
Comty,amhoﬁzesihechmgingofﬁncsfura;'seufspa:iallymarked parking spaces for people
with disabilities, and

WBEREAS,,M@«D:!G: County proposes to distribute said fines under the provisions of
Section 30-447 of the Code of Miami-Dade Coumity, Florida. *

NOWTBEREFOREEneodemﬁonofﬂmwvmmcmmin}nreiu,ﬂuparﬁmagmeas
follows

L Thisagmmmshaﬂbewmeeﬂ'wﬁveupmi!smnimbyﬂ:emﬂhoﬁmdoﬁimsof
thepaiﬁﬁmﬂwjﬂanﬁnmamﬂyumuwbyba&mﬁm

2 mmmahwmﬁmmmm'mmmmﬁmﬁmsm
improve acoessibility and equal opportunity to qualified physically disabled persons
-.and to. provide funds to coriduct ‘public awareness programs conceming physically

..., disabled persons.



3. IhebaxﬁmshaUmuaHysﬂrmitmafﬁdzvitswombyﬂnchicfadnﬁmmﬁve
official of the municipality to the Miami-Dade County Office of Americans with
Disabilities Act Coordination, hereinafter known as the “ADA Office”,

4. Theaﬂiamwiﬂaﬂirmlhaze:q)emﬁhmsmeaﬂlcfoﬂowmgcﬁm

a'fheﬁmdsm'mhnmdshaﬂbcmdtoimmves@&ﬂ:ﬂhyandeqml
opportunity to qualified persons who have disabilities in the municipality and .
t0 conduct public grams i the municipality conceming persons
who have disabilities.

b. prtdyapmﬁonofﬂlepmjectorpmgmnisbeingpumowdmbmqﬁtpeopk
wil!ldimbiliﬁa,-tﬁmonlyﬂntporﬁonofﬂwpmjea or program may be
funded with these monics.

5. The parties agree to follow the terms and lusi ding as follows:

a Thepuccmag:fmdisuibuﬁmshallbec&lmhmdbydnComtymuaﬂy.Emh ,
year the County shall notify all icipalities of the p ges of distribution of

thedisabledpmni!paxﬁngﬁncmoneyfortheupcommgamml period. The
pcroumgelbrdisnﬂmﬁmtoﬂqumyandtoﬂx:mmicipaﬁﬁcsisbasodona

p ge of total which is d ined by calculating the total number

ofﬁlm;nidmny-wide.Fmdingsﬁmmindudeapemmgeofmem
which were not distributed to any '"',Jjﬁfsinﬂler. ious year.




. meComtyagrewtopayﬂlcmlmicipalhyundaﬂ:isagjmembasedoua

paymmtsdledulcagmednq&onbydrOﬂiecofADAComdinaﬁon,ammpnnied
by such documentation as requested.

. Inno event shall County funds be ads d to any sub Iy der.

'ﬂnpmﬁesshaﬂmunnﬁmdstoﬂlcclakofﬂmBoardifdmprojectisnot
mﬁﬂympl&dandsbaﬂaﬂowﬂanﬂioeofADACoordimﬁontomﬂit
projects and conduct site visits. Any such audits or inspections shall be conducted
jnsndtmmnwandmﬂmh@soasnmmummsomblyimzkmvdmthc(hy-
to-day operation of the parties.

3 Tthotmtymayamendﬂ:eﬁemsof!hisagteememﬁomﬁmemlime,asitmy

deem necessary.

mWHNESSWﬂEREOF,ﬂwpamlnvemuécdﬂisammtmbemmedbyﬂck
lspécﬁvemddulyam!xxizedoﬂ%asmﬂwdaehﬂdmbovcﬁmmnimm

ATTEST:

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

By:

Harvey Ruvin, Clerk Carlos Alvarez, Mayor



ATTEST:

City Clerk

(Official Seal)

CITY OF , FLORIDA

City Manager

(Date)



GENERAL AFFIDAVIT

State of Florida
County of
BEFORE ME, the undersigned Notary,
' [name of Notary
before whom affidavit is sworn], on this [day of month] day of
[month], 2. ., personally appeared
[name of affiant],

lmowntometobeacmdiblepersonandoflawﬁll age, who being by me first duly
sworm, on [his  or  her] oath, deposes and  says:

The municipal parking -fines funds reimbursed shall be used to improve
accessibility and equal opportunity to qualified persons who have disabilities in

 the municpality and to conduct pubic programs in the municipai
conoe:mng persons wﬂo have disabilities.

If only a portion of the project or program is being promoted to benefit people
with disabilities, then only that portion of the project or program will be funded
with these monies.

The municipality shall return funds to the Clerk of the Board if the project is not
successfully completed and shall allow the Miami-Dade County Office o_f ADA
Coordination to audit proj and duct site visits. Any such audits or
inspections shall be conduc d in such manner and at such times so as not to
unreasonably interfere with the day-to-day operation of the parties.

et forth afian’s sttement of focts] .

[signature of affiant]



{typed name of affiant]

[add'rm of affiant, fine 1]

{address of affiant, line 2]

State of Florida
County of

Sworn to (or affirmed) and subscribed before me this day of R
(year), by (name of person making
statement). -

(Signature of Notary Public - State of Florida)

(Print, Type, or Stamp Commissioned Name of Notary Public)

Personally Known OR Produced Identification

Type of Identification Produced




